ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 11, 2010
12: 37 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Crai g Johnson, Co-Chair
Representati ve Mark Neuman, Co-Chair
Representati ve Bryce Edgnon
Representative Kurt O son
Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Represent ati ve Peggy W son
Representative David Guttenberg
Representative Scott Kawasaki
Representative Chris Tuck

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

COWM TTEE SUBSTI TUTE FOR SENATE BILL NO. 305(FIN)(TI TLE AM
"An Act providing that the tax rate applicable to the production

of oil as the average on oil and gas production for
appropriation to the community revenue sharing fund; production
tax value of oil, gas produced in the Cook Inlet sedinentary

basin, and gas relating to the allocation of |ease expenditures
and adjustnents to |ease expenditures; produced outside of the
Cook Inlet sedinmentary basin and used in the state increases and
providing for an effective date."

- HEARD & HELD

HOUSE BI LL NO. 365

"An Act relating to sharing records regarding fish purchased by
fish processors with certain federal agencies, to requirenents
to obtain and maintain a fisheries business |icense, and to
paynent of industry fees required of fish processors; and
providing for an effective date."

- MOVED QUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 301

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- April 11, 2010



“"An Act relating to the power project fund; authorizing the
Al aska Energy Authority to charge and collect fees relating to
the power project fund; authorizing the Al aska Energy Authority
to sell and authorizing the Al aska Industrial Developrment and
Export Authority to purchase |oans of the power project fund,
providing legislative approval for the sale and purchase of
| oans of the power project fund wunder the nenorandum of
under standi ng dated February 17, 2010, and providing for an
effective date."

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 305

SHORT TI TLE: SEPARATE O L & GAS PROD. TAX/ DEDUCTI ONS
SPONSOR(s) :  FI NANCE

03/08/10 (S READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

03/ 08/ 10 (S) FI'N

03/ 09/ 10 (S) FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532

03/ 09/ 10 (S) Heard & Held

03/ 09/ 10 (S) M NUTE( FI N)

03/ 10/ 10 (S) FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532

03/10/10 (S <Bi ||l Hearing Cancel ed>

03/ 11/ 10 (S) FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532

03/ 11/ 10 (S) -- MEETI NG CANCELED - -

03/ 12/ 10 (S FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532

03/ 12/ 10 (S) Heard & Held

03/ 12/ 10 (S) M NUTE( FI N)

03/18/10 (S FIN AT 3: 00 PM SENATE FI NANCE 532

03/ 18/ 10 (S) Heard & Held

03/ 18/ 10 (S) M NUTE( FI N)

03/ 29/ 10 (S FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532

03/ 29/ 10 (S <Bi || Hearing Postponed>

03/31/10 (S FIN RPT CS 6DP 1AM NEW Tl TLE

03/ 31/ 10 (S) DP: HOFFMAN, STEDMAN, THOMAS, EGAN,
OLSON, ELLIS

03/ 31/ 10 (S) AM HUGAE NS

03/ 31/ 10 (S) FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532

03/ 31/ 10 (S) Moved CSSB 305(FIN) Qut of Conmittee

03/ 31/ 10 (S) M NUTE( FI N)

04/ 01/ 10 (S) TRANSM TTED TO (H)

04/ 01/ 10 (S) VERSI ON:  CSSB 305(FIN) (TI TLE AM

04/ 05/ 10 (H) READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

04/ 05/ 10 (H RES, FIN

04/ 07/ 10 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- April 11, 2010



04/ 07/ 10 (H) Heard & Hel d

04/ 07/ 10 (H) M NUTE( RES)

04/ 09/ 10 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124
04/ 09/ 10 (H) Heard & Hel d

04/ 09/ 10 (H) M NUTE( RES)

04/ 10/ 10 (H) RES AT 10: 00 AM BARNES 124
04/ 10/ 10 (H) Heard & Hel d

04/ 10/ 10 (H) M NUTE( RES)

04/ 11/ 10 (H) RES AT 12: 00 AM BARNES 124

Bl LL: HB 365
SHORT TI TLE: FI SH PROCESSOR FEES, LI CENSES, RECORDS
SPONSOR(s): M LLETT

02/ 23/ 10 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 23/ 10 (H) FSH, RES

03/09/10 (H FSH AT 10: 15 AM BARNES 124
03/ 09/ 10 (H Heard & Held

03/ 09/ 10 (H M NUTE( FSH)

03/16/10 (H) FSH AT 10: 15 AM BARNES 124
03/16/10 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

03/ 16/ 10 (H M NUTE( FSH)

03/ 17/ 10 (H FSH RPT 3DP 3NR

03/ 17/ 10 (H DP: M LLETT, BUCH, EDGVON
03/17/ 10 (H NR. KAWASAKI, KELLER, MJUNOZ
03/ 31/ 10 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124
03/ 31/ 10 (H Heard & Held

03/ 31/ 10 (H M NUTE( RES)

04/ 10/ 10 (H RES AT 10: 00 AM BARNES 124
04/ 10/ 10 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

04/ 11/ 10 (H) RES AT 12: 00 AM BARNES 124

W TNESS REG STER

PAT GALVI N, Comm ssi oner

Depart ment of Revenue (DOR)

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during the
di scussi on of SB 305.

ROGER MARKS, Consulting Petrol eum Econom st

Logsdon & Associ at es

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT:  During the hearing on SB 305, discussed tax
under the status quo versus decoupling.

REPRESENTATI VE CHARI SSE M LLETT

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- April 11, 2010



Al aska State Legislature
Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 365, as sponsor.

BOB THORSTENSON JR., Executive Director

Sout heast Al aska Sei ners Associ ation

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 365.

THOVAS LENHART, Assistant Attorney Cenera

Nat ural Resources Section

Cvil Division (Juneau)

Depart nent of Law

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Responded to questions during the hearing
on HB 365.

ROB ZUANI CH, Manager

Sout heast Revitalization Association

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 365.

JOE PLESHA, Chief Legal Oficer

Trident Seaf oods Corporation

Seattl e, Washington

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 365.

FRANK M HOVAN, Chairman/ Comm ssi oner

Commerci al Fisheries Entry Conm ssion (CFEC

Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane ( ADF&G

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 365.

JEREMY JENSEN

Pet er sburg, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of hinself in support
of HB 365.

M TCH EI DE

Pet er sburg, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of hinself in support
of HB 365.

TROY THOVASSON

Pet ersburg, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of hinself in support
of HB 365.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- April 11, 2010



ACTI ON NARRATI VE

12:37: 43 PM

COCHAIR MARK NEUMAN called the House Resources Standing
Comm ttee neeting back to order at 12:37 p.m [ This nmeeting is
a continuation of the recessed April 10, 2010, neeting.]
Representatives Kawasaki, Quttenberg, Johnson, Tuck, d son,
Seaton, WIson, and Neuman were present at the call to order.
Representatives Edgnon arrived as the neeting was in progress

Also in attendance were Senator Paskvan, and Representatives
Dahl stromand Ml ett.

12:38:10 PM

SB 305- SEPARATE O L & GAS PROD. TAX/ DEDUCTI ONS

CO- CHAI R NEUMAN announced that the first order of business would
be SENATE BILL NO 305, "An Act relating to the tax on oil and
gas production; and providing for an effective date."

[Before the Conmittee was the House committee substitute (CS)
for commttee substitute (CS) for SB 305(RES), Version 26-
LS1577\M Bul | ock, 4/10/11.]

12:38:14 PM

PAT GALVIN, Commi ssioner, Departnment of Revenue (DOR), indicated
that he would be referring to a hard copy of a slide
presentation [included in the commttee packet], rather than
actually showi ng the slides.

12: 39: 03 PM

COM SSIONER GALVIN said the slides offer nodeling tables,
conpare the overall oil and gas tax under SB 305 to the status
qguo, and they show the oil +tax and gas tax conponents
separately. He pointed out that 90 percent of the tinme, SB 305
results in nunbers in green blocks, which neans that it
increases the overall tax revenue to the state, except in the
few situations where there are red boxes. He directed attention
to page 20, which begins the section of the slides that shows
the nodeling on gas production tax obligation, and page 21,
whi ch shows the conparisons of the gas production tax status quo
conpared to the gas production tax under SB 305. He expl ai ned
that nunbers in red boxes indicate that the status quo is higher

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- April 11, 2010



than what it would be under SB 305. Slide 21 shows figures
based on barrels of oil equivalent (BOE) cost allocation; slide
22 shows figures based on point of production (POP) cost
al I ocation, which he pointed out is still nostly red boxes.

COMM SSIONER GALVIN, in response to Representative P. WIson,
expl ai ned that the yell ow boxes in the nodels nmean that there is
no difference between the status quo and SB 305. He said, "For
those low oil prices, at any parity, there is no gas production
tax, so it's all zero. It isn't until you actually start having
a gas that's worth enough to have a gas production tax that you
see the deviation."

12: 43: 22 PM

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN noted that across the top of the nodels is
shown the oil prices, and in the left-hand colum is shown the
gas price parity - the ratio between the oil and gas price. He
denonstrated that at an oil price of $40 and a gas parity of
8:1, the price would be $4. Comm ssioner Glvin said one
determ nation that was made was, under SB 305, how far costs
would have to be pushed to oil in order to nmake the gas
production tax obligation higher after decoupling. He stated a
figure of 90 percent and said the results are shown on slide 24.
He said the rest of the nodels show varying assunptions,
i ncluding lower oil production.

12: 45: 32 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK asked what has to be done in order to push
the cost to 90 percent oil and 10 percent gas.

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN responded that since the statute does not
indicate a cost allocation nethod, the potential allocation
method is "sonewhat |oose.” He explained that the departnent
woul d have to go through a regulatory process to devel op that.
He stated that the volune netric BCOE basis and the POP basis are
fairly straightforward, but other nmethods could be used that
would result in different allocations. He said production could
be set up at 100 percent, so that, for exanple, only those costs
that are 100 percent gas would be attributed to gas. He said
the department was not trying to identify a particular nethod,
but rather was attenpting to determ ne: "If the method [that]
was chosen resulted in this kind of disparate treatnent of
costs, how far would they have to go in order to cause a
di fferent outconme?"

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- April 11, 2010



12:47:19 PM

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N said the charts are significant. The charts
that show a |ot of green boxes indicate that under SB 305, the
overall revenue would be increased. However, he enphasized that

it is inportant to note that "this is not locked in." In fact,
he recollected that the presentation to the commttee on 4/10/10
"indicated that it's expected that it will be negotiated down."

However, he said the slides, starting with 21, show what is
going to be locked in. He said, "The red part is what gets set
in the [Alaska Gas Inducement Act] AG A inducenent."” The state
gas tax obligation will be | ower.

12: 48: 23 PM

CO- CHAIR NEUMAN directed attention to the nodel charts on slides
3 and 21, and noted that they are basically an inverse of each
ot her. He offered his understanding that the figures in red on
slide 21 are locked in, while the figures in green on slide 3
get | ocked in.

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN responded that that is not correct. He
explained that on slide 3, the only figures that are |ocked in
are those in red. He said, "The oil portion is not |ocked in."
He noted that sone of the statenents that had been made during
the 4/10/10 hearing indicated that there is sone confusion on
this point. He offered further clarification, noting that the
gas tax obligation is locked in at the open season, while the
oil tax portion is not. Therefore, the nunbers in green are not
| ocked in. Furthernore, he offered his understanding that it is
the expectation of the bill sponsor that those nunbers are going
to change before gas is actually produced.

12: 50: 23 PM

CO- CHAIR NEUMAN responded that the discussion is about gas
obligations that would be locked in at the start of the open
season, as wth AG A, not about locking in oil.

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN said that is right, which, he explained, is

why the discussion about a $2 billion loss is not a reflection
on what is actually being locked in; that is not part of the
dynami c. He concluded, "Wiat's being locked in is the gas

portion of it, which is going to |lower under SB 305 than under
the status quo."

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- April 11, 2010



CO-CHAIR NEUMAN said he thinks Senator Stednman had [at a
previous neeting] tried to make the point that the value of gas
to the state is considerably |ower. He said the anount of
revenue from oil and gas that the state would be taking in to
the General Fund revenue would be |ower "because the gas prices
are so much lower, and it dilutes the price of the oil."

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN answered that is correct. He said that
would be in effect when gas is shipped only if the legislature
"deci des not to change that between now and first gas.”

CO CHAIR NEUVAN said, "Only if we don't decouple it."

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N responded no. He explained that there are
ot her ways of dealing with it wi thout decoupling it.

12: 52: 05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK, based on what was just inparted, offered
hi s understandi ng that because of the current structure in place
going into open season, the state is not locking in oil taxes
what soever, but is putting a systemin place that producers can
t ake advantage of when the first open season begins. So, there
is no dilution effect, unless the state allows the status quo to
continue after the gas taxes have been set. He said the state
has the opportunity to nmake changes later on. He concl uded,
"All we're really talking about is locking in the gas rate at
open season."

12: 53: 13 PM

COMM SSI ONER GALVIN replied that is correct. He rem nded the
commttee that because of what the nodeling results show, if the
status quo is left in place through the open season and the
hi gher gas tax anmount is |locked in, and then SB 305 is passed,

the end result wll be the sane. He explained, "You can
decoupl e afterwards in the same manner SB 305 proposes, and the
| ock-in at the open season wll not inpact that; you re not

| osing any ground."

12:53: 53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK asked if "going to one bucket, two bucket,
back to one bucket" would have the sane effect as postponing SB
305 until after open season.

COW SSI ONER GALVI N answer ed no.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- April 11, 2010



12:54: 32 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG using a conbination lock as a

met aphor, described oil, gas, parity, cost allocation, and the
dilution effect as ongoi ng, fluctuating conponents, and
described the gas tax [obligation] scheduled for May 1 as the
one tunbler that |ocks in place. He asked how long all the

ot her conponents would remain in play.

COW SSI ONER GALVI N responded, "If sonebody qualifies for the
AG A i nducenent, then they would have the right to that for 10
years after first gas.”

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG, regarding the "one bucket, two
bucket"” scenario, asked if that entity would "cone back and
negotiate the fiscal terns."

COWM SSI ONER  GALVIN answered, "That was what was presented
(i ndisc. - overlapping voices)."

12: 56: 19 PM

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON said she knows it is the gas
obligation, not the gas tax, which gets |ocked in, but she asked
Comm ssioner Galvin to shed light on that issue.

COMM SSIONER  GALVIN said under the AGQA inducenent, t ax
obligation on gas being shipped will be calculated under the
taxes in place at the tine. Those taxes are then conpared to
the gas production tax obligation under the tax system that was
in effect at the beginning of the open season. He said, "It's
t he dollar anmpbunt that you would owe under the tax systemin the
future conpared to what you would owe under the tax system at
the tine of the open season.”

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON asked what the obligation would be
right now if gas was being noved. She said she knows
percentages and volune are not part of the calculation, but
nunbers are, and she asked Conmi ssioner @Glvin to offer a
conpr ehensi bl e expl anati on usi ng nunbers.

COM SSI ONER GALVIN responded that currently gas is not taxed
separately; therefore, there is no separate gas tax rate.

CO CHAI R NEUVAN asked, "What is the tax rate on gas right now,
t hen?"

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- April 11, 2010



12:58: 33 PM

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N responded, "It is the conbination of the oi
and the gas taxed at 25 percent, plus progressivity." He
continued as foll ows:

If you only had gas production, then that gas
production would be taxed at 25 percent, pl us
progressivity. What we do for the purposes of being
able to calculate your gas production tax obligation
under today's system is we allow you to basically
cal cul ate your total tax obligation under oil and gas
conbi ned. ... So, you take your oil and your gas
production together, and you conbine them under the
current system to establish what your overall tax
obligation is. And then we use the percent of value
represented by the oil and the gas to take
proportionally that obligation and split it between
oil and gas. And so, depending on the anmpbunt of a
particular tax payer's oil and their gas, their
overall rate, as it were, wll be different. But what
the nodeling shows is that that method of conbining
your oil and your gas, taxing at today's system and
then [proportioning] that obligation between oil and
gas results in a higher gas production tax obligation
than what you would get if you calculated your tax
separately under SB 305.

1: 00: 45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE  P. WLSON offered her understanding that
Conmi ssioner Galvin is saying that overall it is best to
separate, because that will result in a higher obligation to the
state.

COM SSIONER  GALVIN responded that as it is currently
structured, there will be a |lower obligation to the state under
the separate calculation than under the current calculation; a
| oner obligation to the state would be |ocked in. In response
to Co-Chair Neunman, he said he neans under gas; he explained

"They have no lock-in on their total obligation." The total
obligation cal cul ated woul d generally be higher when oil and gas
are calculated together. He added, "But the oil portion is not
| ocked in; only the gas portion is being |ocked in."

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- April 11, 2010



REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON asked, "So, why would we do that if
it's going to be less noney to the state.”

COWMM SSI ONER GALVI N said he thinks the argunment is that doing so

woul d provide further inducenent at the open season. He
deferred to the bill sponsor for further reasons.
1: 02: 21 PM

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON surmised that the idea is to offer
i nducenent through a good deal on gas, and "as soon as they get
that, then they're going to start working on us on the oil."

COW SSI ONER GALVIN said he thinks that is the idea behind "the
two bucket thing."

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON proffered that the |egislature nust
decide if this is a good idea.

COM SSI ONER GALVIN concurred that that is the job of the
| egi sl ature.

1: 02: 54 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON, directing attention to slides 21 and 22,
surm sed that whether a BOE or POP allocation, the state would
be locking in a nuch lower rate on gas for the start of open
season if it adopts CSSB 305(FIN).

COW SSI ONER GALVIN replied that he would not say that in all
cases the state would locking in a nmuch lower rate; he said it
generally would be the sanme or |ower, and only sonetines nuch
| ower .

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON, directing attention to the [yellow boxes
in the charts on slides 21 and 22, offered his understanding
that "the only place where it basically appears to be the sane
in those is where it's zero."

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN answered, "Cenerally it's where ... you're
nmoving the costs to the side where you're |lowering the gas val ue
to the point where there isn't much tax being acquired under
ei ther system"”

1: 04: 33 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- April 11, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON, regarding Version M "where we are
rolling it in for a day or two and then rolling it out," asked
how the cal culations would be made and what the admnistrative
liabilities or conplications would be "on a short w ndow of
| ock-in."

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N answered that they would be significant. He
said the departnent anticipates a trenendous anmount of work to
establish the two-day cost allocation and accounting nmethod. He
i ndicated he is tal king about a nmethod by which accounting would
need to be taken care of for two days a nonth when cal cul ating
progressivity and two days a year when cal cul ating base tax. He
said there are seven different buckets to allocate between, and
then sonme would be conbined, and he predicted that would "take
some figuring out." He said the Departnment of Law and
Departnment of Revenue have been struggling over the last 24
hours to figure out how exactly this would be done, and there

are still a lot of unanswered questions. He said, "For us it
rai ses significant concerns about ... what would happen if you
actually did this sort of two-day ginmck of popping [in] a tax
system ... in a short period of tine."

1:06: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the admnistration would be
constrained in its ability to negotiate gas and oil during the
operation of the pipeline if there are conditional bids during
open season and negotiations on fiscal terns is anticipated.

COW SSI ONER GALVIN responded that if the gas tax obligation
that has been locked in is |owered, then arguably that would
potentially inmpact what the expectations of the parties are in
terms of what they have already acquired a right to and "what
they would be seeking to work outside of that." Regar di ng
[ Version M, he expressed concern about the gimmck of "having
the tax kind of pop in for two days and pop back out." He said
the Departnent of Law finds no precedent for this and does not
know what kind of |egal issues that may rai se. It could have a
detrinental inpact, because it creates a sense of, "WlIl, what
did you do, what was this two-day thing?" He said decoupling or
not decoupling and when it happens or doesn't is a policy call.
Version M he stated, "throws a whole different |ayer on top of
that,”" which he said is, in and of itself, troubling. He
recomended that the state make a decision on which tax system
it wants and put it into place.

1: 09: 54 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- April 11, 2010



COWM SSI ONER GALVIN, in response to Co-Chair Neunman, said the
current tax rate on oil and gas is 25 percent pl us
progressivity. If SB 305 is passed, then there would be one
rate on oil and one on gas, and although they would be the sane
rate, decoupling would result in nmuch different tax obligations
to the State of Alaska. In response to a follow up question, he
clarified that the gas production tax that is being |ocked in
would be lower if [SB 305] is passed, while the overal
obligation of oil and gas woul d be expected to be higher.

1:11: 28 PM
CO-CHAIR NEUVAN clarified that he wants to know what the tota

effect would be to the General Fund revenue, and he offered his
under standi ng that Conm ssioner Galvin had just said that wth

or w thout decoupling, gas and oil wll both be taxed at 25
per cent pl us progressivity. He further of fered hi s
understandi ng that under AG A, rates for gas will be locked in

for up to 10 years, so that at the projected rates, there would
be a decline in revenue to the state's CGeneral Fund.

COMM SSI ONER GALVI N said that is not correct. He explained that

“"the chart with all the green" - the chart that shows that the
tax revenue is going to go up with SB 305 - is not being |ocked
in. He observed that the commttee seens to be in confusion
regarding this issue, and he enphasized the wllingness of the
Departnent of Law to conme offer clarification. He stated that
overall, oil and gas obligation is not being |locked in; what is

being locked in is the gas production tax portion that is |ower
under SB 305.

1:13: 12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN said, "So, the ... gas tax obligation wll
be | ocked in."

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N answered, "No, it is not. The overall gas
direct tax obligation is not |ocked in."

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN said, "Not the obligation, but the tax
rate.”

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N responded, "No, it's not |ocked in either
You can change the oil tax any tine after the open season.™

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- April 11, 2010



CO CHAI R NEUMAN observed that Conm ssioner Glvin had just said
oil tax, and he said, "The gas tax wll be 25 percent plus
progressivity."

COMWM SSI ONER  GALVIN corrected, "No, it won't. The gas
production tax obligation that is calculated under the current
system which includes the regulations, is locked in - not the
rate. "

CO CHAI R NEUMAN asked, "So, the 25 percent plus progressivity is
not | ocked in?"

COW SSI ONER GALVI N answered, "No, it's not."
1:13: 54 PM

COCHAIR NEUMAN offered his understanding that previously
Conmi ssioner Galvin had said it was, and he said he is confused.

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N denied he had done so. He indicated that
previously, when it was suggested that the tax rate was being
| ocked in, he had specifically said it is not being |ocked in.

1:14: 12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE EDGMON of fered his understanding that decoupling
woul d increase the overall tax obligation "on the oil side of
the equation,” and he opined that that nmay be a disincentive and
could "engender certain behavior by the industry.” He said,
"So, the notion that ... this is all about oil, and that it's
going to create nore revenue for the State of Alaska over a
period of tinme, has to undergo that test of the reality of maybe
the higher tax, by virtue of decoupling, having an adversaria
inpact on the oil industry's behavior ...." He asked M. Marks
if that is correct.

COWMM SSI ONER GALVI N answer ed yes.
1:16: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE  TUCK, referring to Version M stated his
understanding that once there is a gas production tax obligation
determ nation in open season, potentially revenues to the state
of oil and gas conbined may decrease. However, initially the
gas portion will be higher under status quo. He asked if a
conpari son has been mde as to "what we would have in that
scenario” with production profits tax (PPT). He asked, "Would

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- April 11, 2010



we still be up from where we were in 2007 under PPT program
revenue-w se?"

COM SSI ONER GALVIN answered that the issue "cuts" a couple
different ways. He said the dilution effect of oil & gas is
exacerbated by the steepness of the progressivity (indisc.),
because what is happening is that as gas is brought in, the per

barrel profit of the oil, conmbined stream is being | owered, and
because the progressivity |line was steep, progressivity 1is
falling at a rapid rate, bringing down value, as well. He said

to answer Representative Tuck's question, he would have to
conpare two different nunbers, and so, the answer is probably

not one or the other. Using $120 oil and $8 gas as an exanple,
he said the current tax systemis bringing a lot nore at $120
oil. He nmentioned slides that show, under a conbined system
$5.5 billion, which is considered to be a huge loss to the

state, and he said that under PPT, that anmount would not get
"anywhere close to $5.5 [billion]," because there would not be
$120 oil.

1:19: 19 PM

CO CHAI R NEUMAN questioned if consideration is being nade to go
back to PPT.

REPRESENTATIVE TUCK said "all this" was determned during
di scussion of Alaska's Cear and Equitable Share (ACES); back
when the state was figuring out what needed to happen to get a

gasl i ne goi ng. He said "this coupling situation" could be
viewed as a form of incentive to get a gasline going for the
state by allowng tax breaks to the oil industry. He said he is
tal ki ng about behavior change. He expressed concern in going
into open season wthout as nmuch revenue |everage for
negoti ations "under just gas." Furthernore, he expressed

concern regarding the opportunity for the oil and gas industry
to take advantage of "maneuvering towards gas" by allow ng
di scounts for oil. He opined that the state would still be
better off than it was with the 2007 PPT plan "if we leave it as
it is and go status quo."

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK said one policy decision is whether to keep
things at status quo, where the oil and gas industry knows what
to expect and the state has nore |leverage going into
negoti ations, or to decouple because of the concerns of the |ost

revenue that the State of Alaska w |l have. He questioned what
the effects of decoupling would have on future gas negotiations,
because there wll be less revenue comng in under the gas

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 15- April 11, 2010



portion of decoupling. Version M he highlighted, proposes a
system "where we opt in and out.” He offered his understanding
that nost oil and gas producers are actually |ooking for oil but
finding gas along the way; they are able to "wite off what they

find in gas,"” but they may not be able to do so under the
decoupl i ng plan. He said, "I think that's the reason why ...
we're going to this ... one bucket, two bucket, one bucket
(indisc.)."

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK said he wants to see conpari sons between the
proposed plan and PPT.

1: 23: 03 PM

COM SSIONER GALVIN said he thinks it would be an intriguing
point of reference to go back to PPT, and he said he would
attenpt to fornulate that nodel as soon as possible.

1: 23: 18 PM

CO- CHAIR JOHNSON said he thinks Representative Tuck's coments
are accurate. He proffered that the purpose of [Version M and
"one bucket, two bucket, one bucket, two bucket" is to protect
producers for cost allocation, so that if producers drill,
al | ocating agai nst gas, the producers would not be able to wite
that off wuntil they sell the gas. He said it doesn't really
have anything to do with whether or not decoupling happens.

1:24:20 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON stated his understanding that the dilution
effect between oil and gas is beneficial to production
drilling, and getting devel opnent going; however, a policy call

is being made that as soon as gas starts down the pipeline, the
dilution effect would be negative, and the state wants to get
the maximum tax from oil, wthout any dilution effect from the
gas rate. He asked for confirmation that that is correct.

1:25:48 PM

CO- CHAIR JOHNSON clarified that "the anmendment” has nothing to
do with whether or not he supports decoupling, it 1is an
opportunity to protect against cost allocation problens that
have been brought to his attention. He expressed his wish to
see the bill noved out of commttee "with a protection that

doesn't disincentivize production.”

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -16- April 11, 2010



1:28:46 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked Co-Chair Johnson to confirm that he
is talking about [Anendnment 4], which is contained wthin
Version M

CO-CHAIR JOHNSON said that is correct.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he understands the anendnent, but
that is not the only thing that may pass out of commttee; the
purpose of the bill is to decide whether to couple or decouple.

CO- CHAIR JOHNSON clarified that he does not think the |[|arger
policy call regarding coupling or decoupling has to do wth
bucket progressivity calculations. He continued as foll ows:

We're spending an awful lot of tine on the two days -
the window, and | want to be very clear why that was
done: not to doing anything, not to | ock anything in,

wsh we didn't have to do that; it is to protect
future investment so that they can allocate their
costs in a way that they can ... best maxim ze what we

di d when we passed ACES.

1: 31: 00 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked, "So that's what the amendnent does
between now and the flow of gas at 1.5 [billion cubic feet]
Bcf / day?"

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON said [Amendnent 4] locks in a structure
for cost allocation and taxes. The bigger issue, he said, is
whet her to chose coupling or decoupling. He reiterated that the
commttee is spending a lot of tinme on the bucket issue, and he
woul d I'i ke the focus to be on coupling and decoupli ng.

1:32: 11 PM
COW SSIONER GALVIN, as a tax admnistrator, beseeched the
committee not to put in place a two-day tax policy. He
conti nued:

You can add in a cost allocation in the statute that
says that costs will be allocated based upon current
pr oducti on, not upon sone expectation of future
production, and relieve this concern and have it so
that you have a system in place on one day and a new

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- April 11, 2010



system the next day, and that's the tax policy of the
state. To have it cone in, come out, conme in, cone
out ... [is] just not good tax policy.

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN, in response to Co-Chair Neuman, said taxes
for progressivity are done nonthly, and taxes for the 25 percent
base are done annually. He explained that taxes on
progressivity are based on a nonthly average price of oil and
gas, which is why he is concerned about the proposed two-day
separate tax system He said daily production nunbers are
avai |l abl e; however, what is not known are: the selling price
the costs for that particular day, and how to take those costs
and attribute themto a single day's worth of activity.

CO CHAIR NEUMAN suggested that if the two-day plan saves the
state billions of dollars, then perhaps the departnent could
afford additional staff to manage it.

COW SSIONER GALVIN remarked that if the plan were to save
billions of dollars, then it may be worth it.

1: 34: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE EDGMON opined that this is an inportant point.
He offered his understanding that it 1is not possible to
predeterm ne what oil revenues would be in the future.

COM SSIONER GALVIN said one issue is regarding what could
potentially happen at the end of the nonth if the state shifts
to a different tax systemfor two days.

REPRESENTATI VE EDGVON enphasi zed that there is no way to predict
that the state wll have so nuch nore noney by shifting the
taxes for two days that it wll be able to hire nore people in
t he departnent.

COWMM SSI ONER GALVI N r esponded:
No, we won't have any nore noney this year as a result
of this. In fact, we're going to lock in a |ower tax
rate, so there's no guarantee of nobre noney anywhere
down the line.

1: 36: 22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE EDGVON observed that nany suppositions are being
made, and he offered his understanding that the adm nistration

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- April 11, 2010



is saying that it is difficult to base a nodel upon supposition
He said he wants to know if a plan is actually going to nake
nmoney for the state.

CO- CHAIR NEUMAN related his understanding that the plan is not
formulated to gain noney, but to protect the state against
| osi ng noney.

1: 37: 38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if an analysis has been done by
the Ofice of the Attorney General regarding [the two-day tax
shift].

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N answered yes. In response to a followup
guestion, he said he would prefer that sonmeone from the Ofice
the Attorney General relates the details of the analysis to the
conmittee.

1: 38: 34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON offered his understanding, based on all
the exanples the conmittee has been given, that the current
system of taxation based on $128 BOE gives the state $5.5
billion in tax revenue, and "if we split them apart, we'll be
able to get ... $ 3 billion nore revenue from the oil conpany."
He said he is confused, because he has heard from oil conpanies
and sone testifiers that "tax extractions from the North Sl ope"
are too high, and bills have been introduced to |ower tax rates
and progressivity. He asked Comm ssioner Galvin if he thinks an
annual increase from $5.5 billion to $8.8 billion "extracted
from producers on the North Slope" would have an effect on
expl oration, production, and operation on the North Sl ope.

1:40:15 PM
COM SSI ONER GALVIN said that would depend on the profitability
of the operations in general. He expl ained, for exanple, that
just because one tax obligation is higher than another, doesn't
automatically make it a less attractive investnent fund. He
conti nued:

That said, when you |look at the stated expectation of
getting this maxi mum dollar that's identified - if you
separate the two and ... keep the sanme system - |
think that calls into question whether or not that
provides an incentive for participation in a gas

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -19- April 11, 2010



proj ect . That nunber's fairly significant, and it
does not react to changes in prices like you' d like to
see if you were an investor worried about your
(indisc.).

1:41: 24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE  JOHNSON  asked Comm ssi oner Gl vin i f he
understands what it is he is trying to do in regard to the
"start/stop." He stated, "This is what [Legislative Legal and
Research Services] came up with as a solution to ny very sinple
request."” He said he has a conceptual anendnent that he does
not think would quite work, because he said he thinks "for a
period of tinme in between, the little guy's hurt - the explorer
who has no production.” He asked Conmi ssioner Glvin if he
could conme up with an anendnment to SB 305 so that the cost
allocation would be applied to oil and the cost allocation
between gas and oil would not be separated during the period
until first gas flows. He said neither he nor Legislative Legal
and Research Services could do so.

1:42: 36 PM

COM SSI ONER GALVIN responded that there is a two-step policy
call that would have to be nmade for that purpose. The first
step is to choose a cost allocation nethod based upon either BOE
or POP value. That allows the second step to be taken, which is
that cost will be allocated based on current production rather
than anticipation of future production. He enphasi zed that
wi t hout knowi ng the actual wunderlying allocation nethodol ogies,
it is difficult to "wite the second step.”" He concluded, "And
so, if you want to go through both those steps and put that in
pl ace, then, yes, we can ... help wite that for you." In
response to a followup question, he said the cost allocation
met hod for the Cook Inlet to North Slope relationship was on a
BCE basis; there is no law of the land in ternms of overall cost
al | ocati on.

1: 44: 11 PM

COM SSIONER GALVIN, in response to Co-Chair Neuman, stated,
"The way that we value gas is we use a [British thermal unit]
Btu equivalent in order to be able to blend it with oil; that's
your BOE conbination." He offered his understanding that Co-
Chair Johnson is asking what current cost allocation nethod is
being used in "the one portion of the law in which we allocate
costs.” He continued as foll ows:

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 20- April 11, 2010



And in that we use a volunetric basis that would use a

Btu equival ent. So, we can do that and expand that
within this law to say that will be the system that's
used across the board, and then we can say that it
will be based upon the current production level." W
can also ... give you both if you want; | can wite
one that says it's going to be on the relative value
of the point of production, and then it wll be

al | ocat ed based upon current production, as well.
1:45: 49 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON asked Comm ssioner Galvin to explain how,
after May 1, the state can go back to "doing it the way we are
t oday. "

1:46:12 PM

COW SSI ONER GALVIN said there are two issues created today by
decoupling: the state currently allows producers to blend their
oil and gas when calculating their progressivity rate; and the
state has a different nmethodology to determne the tax
obligation for gas that's produced in the state and for oil or
gas that is produced in Cook Inlet, but allows all that to be
bl ended for the purposes of determning progressivity for North
Sl ope oil. He continued as foll ows:

The way that the bill is currently structured
requires us to break it down into even buckets between
Cook Inlet oil, Cook Inlet gas, North Slope oil, North
Sl ope gas, and then blend the ones that we want to
blend currently, and have those bl ended throughout so
that we can have a system that sustains the open
season and into first gas, and we don't have to have
t hi ngs change around.

You can do a cost allocation nethod that ensures that
the costs are going to flow with the production and
into the bucket that you're trying to have them apply
agai nst. | think that's what Roger attenpted when he
wote the conceptual anendnment he described, and we
can work with himto refine that, so that that's the
way that it would flow. But it has to have, as a base
assunption, that you're either going to use a BCE or a
POP net hodol ogy.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -21- April 11, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON requested that Co-Chair Neunan wite both
anmendnent s. He asked Commission Glvin if he has the
af orenenti oned conceptual anendnent.

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N answer ed yes.
1:48: 09 PM
CO- CHAI R JOHNSON sai d:

The concern is that -- and the commttee can have this
if they want to see what we're -- | think they may
already have it ~-- but two -- nunber one works
(indisc.) people no production that are ... only
explorers and no production, it mght, during the
period of tine, if the open season was expanded to
more than a few days, they mght have no place to
apply their ... cost. So, if we could fix that point
in this conceptual anmendnent, |'m nore than happy to
shred this. This is what our |egal departnment cane up
with as a solution to the problem

Then we get on to the bigger policy decision of
whet her or not we want to couple or decouple.

1:49: 09 PM

CO- CHAIR NEUVAN offered his understanding that not all oil is
the same; the anmount of Btus nakes a difference, and if it has
nore energy it is worth nore.

COM SSI ONER CGALVIN responded that Btus nmeke a difference in
regard to gas; however, wth oil there are other issues wth
regard to inpurities, et cetera, which establish the quality and
val ue.

CO CHAIR NEUVAN recol lected being told that dry gas with a |ot
of methane |lowers the value of the gas, whereas Prudhoe Bay gas
or white gas with a lot of natural gas liquids in it is worth
nore, based on a Btu value. He said, then, that it is necessary
to look at the quantities of gas and the value of it based on
the Btus. In other words, he concluded that the anobunt produced
multiplied by the Btu equival ent value equals the value of the
gas.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -22- April 11, 2010



COM SSIONER GALVIN said there are nore regulations involved
however, in response to Co-Chair Neunman, he said that is "one
way to look at it."

1: 51: 14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK offered his understanding that it has been
determ ned that the state would not lock in the dilution effect
when it goes into open season in status quo; therefore, the
state would not be locking in oil taxes. Furthernore, there is
a concern that the state wants to keep things status quo, which
is why Version Mis before the commttee, "to opt in, opt out,
or go from one bucket to two buckets, [and] back to one bucket."
He offered his understanding that the reason to go back to one
bucket after a couple days is "to protect the gas and how it's
conbined with oil currently, so that oil and gas producers can
continue with that tax advantage." Furthernore, he said "we" do
not want to stifle the future of gas production by prematurely
decoupl i ng.

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK, regarding Co-Chair Johnson's concern about
what decoupling would do to the current system until gas starts
flowwng, said it alnobst sounds like it would be better to wait
to "do sonething |ike SB 305 until after open season.”

1:54: 32 PM
The commttee took an at-ease from1:54 p.m to 1:56 p. m
1:56:58 PM

ROGER  MARKS, Consulting Petroleum Econom st, Logsdon &
Associ ates, told the commttee that he would discuss the tax
under the status quo versus decoupling, including what the
nunbers nean, what rates are behind them and why one appears to
be so nuch higher than the other. He directed attention to a
slide presentation in the commttee packet |abeled "SB 305:
Not es on QOperation of Tax," which he said was presented on Apri
9 and was m stakenly | abeled SB 350. He then directed attention
to slide 6 of that handout, to the tax anobunt nade under
decoupling, which is $333, 539, 063. He said that nunber divided
by the gross rate is approximately 6 percent of gross. He
recol l ected that someone had asked if that is simlar to the
economc limt factor (ELF) and whether it is a good idea to
conpare it to ELF. M. Mirks said he would give a different
per specti ve.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -23- April 11, 2010



MR. MARKS said the $333,539,063 was derived through the current
tax, which is 25 percent of production tax value, plus
progressivity, mnus credits. He said decoupling does not
change the tax rate; the rate would be |ocked in under SB 305.
He relayed that this tax rate cane out of ACES, and "insofar as
ACES was appropriate then, it's appropriate now" He explained
that because this is a net tax, as prices and production tax
value rise, the tax, as a percentage of gross value, would be
much hi gher

1: 59: 53 PM

MR. MARKS reviewed that under the attributed gas tax - DOR s
met hodol ogy using the status quo of allocating the total
conbined tax - the anmpbunt is $1,199, 688,523 [shown on slide 4];
under decoupling, the total is $333, 539, 063.

MR. MARKS related that in narketing there is a term called
anchoring, which is when marketers plant suggestions as to the

worth of a product, often wusing what is a <called the
manuf acturer's suggested retail price (MSRP), and then |ower the
price to nmake people think they are getting a good deal. He
of fered exanpl es. He said price anchoring is what is going on
in terms of the $1,199, 688,523 versus the $333, 539, 063. I n
response to Representative Tuck, he explained that he 1is
suggesting that commttee nenbers are looking at t he

$333,539,063 and thinking that that is a |ow nunber, because
they are conparing it to the $1,999,688.523. He said the latter
nunber is high because of certain problenms, which he said he
wi |l define.

2:04:29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK of fered his understanding that these nunbers
were provided by M. Mirks, and they are nunbers that he is
"using."

MR. MARKS confirned that is correct. Regardi ng the perception
that the $1,999,6688,523 is too high, M. Mirks said "when you
conbine things," the result is the dilution effect, by which oi

gets "diluted down" and gas gets "diluted up." When both oi

and gas are conbined, the progressivity is being calculated on a
production tax value per BOE equivalent of $46.98, which when
put on a gas net value per Btu is $7.83. Wen oil and gas are
decoupl ed, the value of gas, undiluted by the oil, is apparent;
when oil and gas are coupled, the gas value is being diluted by
the oil to the $7.83 anount. The net value per BCE of the gas

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 24- April 11, 2010



alone is $9.98 or $1.66 thousand thousand British thernmal units
(MWBtu). When conbined, he said, the gas gets valued as if it's
worth $46.98 or $7.83/MMBtu, thus under status quo, that gas
with a value of $1.66 is being taxed as if it has a value of
$7. 83. He said that is one reason why the gas tax shown under
status quo is so high

2: 06: 34 PM
REPRESENTATI VE P. W LSON asked:

The real reason that we do it is so that they don't
have to pay as nuch oil tax, because we're diluting
the gas and the oil, and what this is allowing themto
do is take off nore expenses, right? So, that's why
we didit, really, all together like that?

MR. MARKS indicated that the answer depends on whether history
is interpreted such that it was intended that oil and gas should
really be conbined to conpute the tax. He added, "And the way
the tax was witten it does this, but it's an effect that
happens when you conbine them" He offered his interpretation
that when PPT and ACES were enacted, people were focused on oi
and it applied to gas "by happenstance."”

2:08:28 PM

MR, MARKS, in response to a followup question, said right now
there is no gas that is diluting the oil, but wth decoupling,
all the costs would get to be deducted, and the decision would
need to be made as to how nmuch cost is oil and how nuch is gas.

2:09: 46 PM

CO CHAI R NEUMAN opined that absolutely nothing would be done
except for in two days.

2:09: 54 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK recoll ected that someone had remarked that
decoupling was never an issue in ACES. Conversely, he pointed
out that during discussions of ACES there was a lot of talk
about the coupling and decoupling issue.

MR. MARKS said his views are subjective, and the views of others
may differ.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -25- April 11, 2010



2:11:21 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON relayed that when he was on the House
Resources Standing Commttee during the discussions on PPT, the
commttee considered progressivity, so, the issue is not

unanti ci pat ed. Regarding M. Marks' previous explanation of
price anchoring, he said he thinks folks are nore sophisticated
than that. He said that in the past, [the House Resources

Standing Conmmttee] talked extensively 1in an attenpt to
determ ne the proper Henry Hub and accelerator or decelerator
for taxes. He said the whole purpose was to | eave them together
so that at negotiations the state could determne the proper
rel ati onship based on project cost and prices. He said he has a
problem with the conmttee now attenpting in one week to
determne that the attributable costs are wong and determ ning
that another method should be <chosen in order to fix a
contribution froma gas tax for ten years after gas flows. He
guestioned the attenpt to fix rates and the tax obligation
cal cul ated on gas production tax w thout the experts present.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked M. MarKks:

If you were going into negotiations on a pipeline,
would you expect the ... MSRP to fool the oi
conpani es; would you |like to have your hands tied at a
| ow rate before you ever went in; or would you like to
have all of those issues on the table ... to be able
to negotiate froma nuch stronger position?

2:14:11 PM

MR. MARKS clarified that his purpose in bringing up the MSRP
anal ogy was to indicate why people may think the $333,539,063 is
too | ow, because they have the $1, 199, 688,523, which is based on
t he conbi ned net hodol ogy. Furthernore, he said the anal ogy was
to show that the $333,539,063 is based on the 25 percent tax
rate in ACES, which is in place now and would be |ocked in, and
to explain why there are "sone problens with that high nunber”
why it may not be a productive nunber to lock in going forward.
The anal ogy was not brought up as a neans to di scuss negotiation
intricacies with the producers, he said.

MR. MARKS referred to a chart that he said he handed out "this
nor ni ng. "

2:16: 02 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 26- April 11, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON asked, "Just so | wunderstand, the
first two colums are decoupled, so, the second two colums are
what ?"

MR. MARKS answered that the first two columms include the exact
sane data that is on [slide] 6, which is that with oil and gas
decoupled, the tax rate with progressivity is 53.99 percent for
oil and 25 percent for gas.

CO CHAI R NEUVAN asked M. Marks to explain decoupled tax rates
and inplied attributed tax rates.

MR. MARKS, regarding inplied attributed tax rates, said when oi
and gas are decoupled, the result is the ability to see what oil
and gas are worth individually, undiluted by each other. When
conbined, the tax is based on $46.98, and the value of the oil
has been diluted down, while the value of the gas has been
diluted up. Under decoupling, the oil is worth $102.48; the gas
is worth $9.98 per BOE or $1.66/MVBtu. He said with decoupling
there are gross values and costs that are subtracted, and the
production tax value is $2,390, 156, 250, which is subject to the
t ax. He said, "So in this applied attributed tax rate, we have
the same nunber: that's your production tax value, undiluted by
the oil." He continued as foll ows:

But under the status quo, wth the Departnent of
Revenue using these attributed tax rates. If we | ook
at this $1.199 mllion as the tax, and we |ook at
$2.390 billion as the production tax value, what is
the inmplied tax value that that ... neans? And you
woul d need a tax value of 61 percent applied to the
net value of $2.390 billion to get that tax.

So, the reason those nunbers are so high under the

status quo, wth the conbined nethodology, 1is in
essence in this exanple ... a 61 percent tax on the
gas.

MR. MARKS said last night he reviewed the information from
Comm ssioner Glvin that conpares the gas conbined and the gas
decoupl ed, and he indicated that so nuch of the included charts
are in red that "it looks like a civil war battlefield." He
advised the commttee to question whether high tax rates would
be the best incentive for getting people to subscribe to the
open season and whether "if that's what's being locked in" is
the best environment in which "to start a deliberative process
down the road."

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -27- April 11, 2010



2:20: 05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK, referring to the Logsdon & Associates
presentation dated April 9, 2010, stated, "So, ... when we | ook
at inplied attributed tax rates, we're not going to even
consi der the decoupled tax rates in naking those determ nations;
it's all going to be in one bucket.”™ In response to M. Marks,
he clarified that his statenent pertains to current |aw.

MR. MARKS clarified that under current law, "you'll get $1.199
billion." He explained, "That's because you've calculated it
conbi ned by using $46.98 as the value of the oil and the val ue
of the gas, and you get this ... nunber here." He continued as
foll ows:

If you look at ... the tax you get as a percentage of

your production tax value, you ... would need a tax

rate of 61 percent applied to the decoupled val ue of
the gas, which is what the gas is worth undiluted by
the oil. You would need a 61 percent rate to get
that. So, in essence, under the status quo, if SB 305
doesn't pass, ... you would [be] taxing the production
tax value of gas as it's undiluted by oil at a 61
percent tax rate.

2:22: 03 PM
REPRESENTATI VE TUCK, referring to slide 4 of the April 9
presentation, oil and gas tax conbined, asked what the gas to

oil ratio was.

MR. MARKS responded that under the regulations of the Departnent

of Resources, the total tax - the $5.5 billion - is allocated
based on the relative gross value; therefore, it is 22 percent
gas and 70 percent oil. In response to a foll ow up question, he
said the ratio of the price of gas to the price of oil is $120
to $8.

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK observed that is a 15:1 ratio. He then
directed attention to slide 2 of the sanme handout, to the upper-

left chart, which shows the 15:1 ratio. He offered his
understanding that M. Marks is saying that "we should be at 1.9
attributed to gas rather than what we have in PowerPoint 3." He
cont i nued:

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 28- April 11, 2010



W have two exanples of one -- we have that one, it's
0. 3.

MR. MARKS replied, "Right, and that's the 333 mllion we get
under ... SB 305."

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK said, "And if we separate it we go to
1.2."

MR. MARKS confirmed that is correct.
2:24: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON indicated that if the status quo is 1.2
attributable to gas, then there would be 4 times as much tax
attributable to gas under the status quo as there would be under
SB 305. He said the tax rate on gas is the only thing that is
fixed into law at open season

2:24. 37 PM
REPRESENTATI VE TUCK said, "I just wanted to hear it one nore
time that that is 0.3 or 305 and 1.2 on status quo." He asked

M. Marks if he agrees with "those two nunbers.”

MR. MARKS confirned that is correct. He said, "And again, that
mat ches these nunbers here: there's the 1.2 on slide 4, when
it's conbined; and there's the 0.3 on slide 6 where they're
decoupl ed. "

2:25: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE EDGVON directed attention to "the slide with the
two bars" on "page 3," and he stated, "That $3 billion has got
to conme from sonmewhere, right? And it's comng from the oil
conpani es. "

MR MARKS replied that that $3 billion is "the difference in
production tax by diluting the value of the oil through..."

REPRESENTATI VE EDGVON said that represents an increase in tax of
oi | conpani es.

2:25: 55 PM

MR. MARKS said what that actually represents is the drop in tax
that would occur pursuant to having oil flowing by itself and

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -29- April 11, 2010



then having gas flow on top of that. The $3 billion represents
the decrease in tax resulting from the dilution of the oi
val ue.

2:26: 23 PM

MR. MARKS, in response to Chair Neuman, said under status quo
the state would be making $5.5 billion. He said that prior to a
gas sale, the state will have $8.7 billion in tax on gas al one.
Under the status quo, if gas is brought in, the state ends up
with $5.5 billion, which nmeans about $3 billion of oil tax that
was being paid before disappears, even though there is a big
noney- maki ng gas operation overlaid on top of oil.

2:28:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE EDGVON reiterated his concern that in the state's
attenpt to provide an incentive to the industry on the gas side,
it may be providing a larger disincentive on the oil side. He
surm sed that M. Marks woul d di sagree with that summation
2:28:48 PM

CO- CHAI R NEUMAN announced that SB 305 woul d be hel d over.

2:29:10 PM

The commttee took an at-ease from2:29 to 2:35 p. m

HB 365- FI SH PROCESSOR FEES, LI CENSES, RECORDS

2:35:33 PM

CO- CHAI R JOHNSON announced that the next order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 365, "An Act relating to sharing records
regarding fish purchased by fish processors with certain federa
agencies, to requirenments to obtain and maintain a fisheries
business |icense, and to paynent of industry fees required of
fish processors; and providing for an effective date."

2:35:49 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CHARISSE M LLETT, Alaska State Legislature

presented HB 365 as sponsor. She described HB 365 as "a
conpletion of a bill that was started in 2002" regarding
fisheries permt buybacks. She explained that the intent of

all owi ng buybacks of fisheries permts is to stabilize and

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 30- April 11, 2010



sustain the fishery. The bill would allow a fishery to buy back
a permt with the agreenent of two-thirds of its permt holders,
and would give the fishery access to $21 nillion through the
federal marine fisheries program She noted that the Southeast
Al aska Purse Seine fishery is the first to have elected to
pursue the buyback. She related that fisheries that want to buy
back a fishery nust agree to a self-assessed tax of 3 percent on
each sale of fish they catch to cover the costs of the program
Furthernore, the program is voluntary; only those fishernen who
choose to sell their permts nay do so. She reported that
currently over half of the permts in the Southeast Al aska Purse
Seine fishery are not being used. She remarked upon the unusual
occurrence of a large group of fishernmen conming to agreenment on
any issue.

2:38: 15 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KAWASAKI said HB 365 was previously heard by the
House Special Committee on Fisheries, but he did not recal
there being a letter of intent, which he observed has been
added. He questioned the reason for the addition of the letter
of intent, and asked if the focus of the bill is being limted
t o Sout heast Al aska.

REPRESENTATI VE M LLETT responded that the Southeast Al aska Purse
Seine fishery is "the only group of fishernmen that [has] decided
to go forward with the fisheries buyback," although the buyback
is open to all of Alaska's fisheries. Regarding the letter of
intent, she noted that people in "the processor group" were
concerned about "the ability of the $21 million to buy back a
portion of permts that exceeded what they thought they needed
to keep their processors full." She indicated a connection
between the letter of intent and the processors being
confortable with the |egislation. In response to a followup
guestion, she clarified that the letter of intent is specific to
"this buyback progrant; however, the bill itself does not limt
participation to Sout heast fisheries.

2:40: 04 PM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON noted that in the conmttee packet is a
menor andum of under st andi ng between the producers and fishernen.

2:40: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON directed attention to |anguage in Section
2, on page 3, and he asked the bill sponsor to confirm that

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -31- April 11, 2010



"departnment” is the Departnment of Revenue and "annual fee" is a

busi ness |icense fee.
REPRESENTATI VE M LLETT answered that is correct.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that there are other buyback
progranms, such as the Bering Sea Crab fishery program which
could fall wunder HB 365. He said there is a situation in the
bill in which the Departnent of Revenue would be offering a
busi ness license and denying it based on federal provisions. He
said the federal governnent has the ability to "search and seek”
its own renedies. He opined that it is problematic for the
state to deny a business the ability to operate in state waters
because of a federal obligation, and he relayed that he woul d be
of fering an amendnment to address this issue.

2:42: 35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE M LLETT, in response to Co-Chair Johnson,
confirmed that the buyback program has a federal funding
mechani sm She said Representative Seaton's concern relates to
an agreenent between the Southeast Al aska Purse Seiner fishery
and National Marine Fisheries Service (NWS) to ensure that the
fish tickets collected by processors nmake it to NMFS so it can
not only collect the tax but also adm nister the program She

said this is the main focus of the bill, and Representative
Seaton's anmendnent would gut that. She said that wthout the
fish tickets there would be no ability to assess the tax. I n

response to Co-Chair Johnson, she indicated that the Departnent
of Revenue was al so involved in the agreenent.

2:44:16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON clarified that Section 1 addresses the
issue of fish tickets, but that he is concerned about | anguage
in Section 2, which proposes not allowing the Departnent of
Revenue to issue a license to a processor. He said Sections 2
and 3 are about the fees and not about the data.

2:45: 15 PM
REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSON said he would |ike the anmendnent
nmenti oned by Representative Seaton to be offered in order to

hear the testinony related to it.

2:45:40 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -32- April 11, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to adopt Anmendnment 1, |abeled 26-
LS1514\ A 3, Kane, 4/1/10, which read as foll ows:

Page 1, lines 2 - 3:

Delete ", to requirenents to obtain and maintain
a fisheries business Ilicense, and to paynent of
i ndustry fees required of fish processors”

Page 3, line 19, through page 5, |line 6:
Delete all material .

Renunber the following bill section accordingly.
REPRESENTATI VE P. W LSON obj ected for discussion purposes.
2:46: 04 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON offered his understanding that the
conm ttee packet contains information regarding public |aw the
buyback, and the Reduction Act, and that paynents and
collections shall be in accordance with requirenents of U S C
1801 - not just a negotiation between Al aska authorities and
NMFS, but a requirenment under federal law to ensure paynents are
col | ect ed. He noted that the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) is
a part of this, as well. He indicated that there is nothing
under the federal law that requires it to also be under state
I aw.

2:47:37 PM

CO- CHAIR JOHNSON rem nded the commttee of his intent to hear
testinmony and conme back to the proposed Amendnent 1, which he
opined is germane to the entire bill.

2:48: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE M LLETT asked the committee to renenber that the
program through which the Southeast Al aska Purse Seiners have
worked to attain noney is a federal one. Taki ng the business
license portion of the bill out, she warned, wll |eave no
mechani sm for enforcenment for the Southeast Al aska Purse Seiners
to receive the noney or pay it back. She said she cannot
i mgi ne that any processor would not "conply with this."

2:49: 39 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 33- April 11, 2010



BOB THORSTENSON JR., Executive Director, Southeast Al aska
Seiners Association, testified that when the association began
work on the buyback program in 2002, it was part of the Al aska
State Legislature Sal non Task Force. He said the association
al ready has total congressional authorization and has received
$3 million in the form of a grant from the federal governnent,

and it has purchased 35 permts wth that noney. He said
approximately one-quarter of the entire program has al ready been
paid for by "you" and the federal governnent. He noted that at

first, the processors had some concerns, but the association
wor ked through those with a nenorandum of understanding (M)
and a letter of intent.

MR. THORSTENSON stated that the proposed Anmendnent 1 would "Kkil

this and send us back into the dark ages." He said he
appreciates the concern held by sonme people. He stated, "W
didn't enter into this attenpting to lead Al askans into sone
type of a new relationship with the federal governnent where
t hey could sonehow shut down our processors and then we'd all be
stuck not fishing." He said the association has spoken with al

the maj or processors involved, and he offered his understanding
that Trident Seafoods, for exanple, has said it pays taxes to
the State of Alaska and has no intention of ever not doing so
"so, in that sense, this won't ever apply to us.” He noted that
the Departnent of Law, "CVC," and the Departnent of Revenue al

had people at the table working on this issue; the issue was
extrenely vetted with the adm nistration, and the purpose of his
comng before the legislature today is to ensure that the issue

is vetted with the legislature, as well. He reiterated that the
association is opposed to the proposed Amendnent 1, Dbut
enphasi zed the association's support of the bill, with the MU

and the letter of intent, and he urged the comrittee to support
it.

2:52:49 PM

CO-CHAIR JOHNSON related that M. Thorstenson had said he had
moved to Juneau "as a result of this bill."

2:52:59 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the major processors to which M.
Thor st enson had referred buy fish fromfederal waters.

MR, THORSTENSON estimated that nearly every one of the nmjor

Sout heast Al aska purse seine and sal non processors "also buys
fish in federal waters"; and nearly every one of them has had

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 34- April 11, 2010



its attorneys and/or CEGCs, CFGs, and |obbyists look at this
| egi sl ati on.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON concluded that in purchasing fish from
federal waters, those entities would be required to hold an NWFS
permt.

MR. THORSTENSON said he presunes so, but related that he
personally does not purchase fish from or fish in federal
wat er s.

CO CHAIR JOHNSON questioned if the proposed Amendnent 1 would
"violate the agreenents of the agreenent."”

2:53:51 PM

THOVAS LENHART, Assistant Attorney General, Natural Resources
Section, Civil Division (Juneau), Departnent of Law, responded,
"It is my opinion that the National Mrine Fisheries Service
woul d not go through with this program without it." He related
that he has had the opportunity to work with council from NVFS,
as well as "sonme of the program people” for the last three
years, and he said the biggest sticking point in [NWS] doing
this program has always been a nechanism for them to have
assurance that they will get repaid. He said this is different
from ot her buybacks [NMFS] has done, because he indicated others
have been in federal waters and done through federal prograns
where nechanisns are already in place. But in this program
[ NVFS] woul d be funding a buyback in a fishery that is entirely
state run.

MR. LENHART explained that NWS has sone cunbersone and
uncertain nechanisnms for collecting debt; it basically has to
rely on a civil action, bringing in the US. Departnent of
Justice to try to collect a debt. The entity has nade it clear
fromthe start that it needs "a little bit of a safe assistance
here with the nechanism that would do two things." He said the
first part of the bill would require the state to share wth
NMFS the information on fish tickets that would be confidenti al
ot herwi se, so that NWMFS would have sone docunentation of what
has actually been caught and what is due. M. Lenhart stated
that [NVFS] remains concerned about an appropriate nmechanism to
guarantee that noney is collected by the processors and turned
over to the federal governnent. He stated, "This was the one
mechani sm that people were able to agree upon.” He offered his
under standing, based on his conversation with NWS over the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 35- April 11, 2010



years, that the future of the whole program is "very much in
doubt if this amendnent goes through.”

2:56:36 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON, regarding the processors collecting noney
and the sharing of confidential information, asked, "How big of
a hook is it for them to put a hold on a federal fisheries
permt and [prevent] those folks from buying any fish from
federal waters ...?"

2:57:14 PM

MR. LENHART said he has never had that discussion and cannot
speak for NWFS. Not wi t hstanding that, he inparted that NWS' s
council was "not confortable with that" and "did not feel that
was adequate."”

2:57: 39 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked M. Lenhart to clarify if he is
saying that it was not adequate or that "it wasn't proposed that
they put a hold on the fisheries permts that the National
Marine Fisheries Service issues, instead of requiring the state
to put a hold on the licenses it issues.”

MR. LENHART replied that based on his conversations with [ NMFS]
over the years, that entity does not feel it has "an adequate
remedy. " He reiterated that he did not specifically discuss
what Representative Seaton is suggesting; however, he stated
that [NMFS] was seeking any nechanism that it felt would be
effective, and it concluded that it does not have one.

2:58:31 PM

ROB ZUANI CH, WManager, Southeast Revitalization Association
stated, "This bill is essential to the inplenentation of our
consol idati on buyback program™ He said that four years after
the Alaska State Legislature passed a bill allowing salnon

permt holders to form nonprofit associations to reduce or buy
back permts in the fishery, the U S. Congress anended the
Magnusson Stevens Act, which nmade SRA eligible for a federal
loan to finance the program He noted that this would be the
first time this program would be used in state water fisheries.
He relayed that the loan would be adm nistered by the fishery
service and repaid by an assessnment on the catch of fishernen
remaining in the fishery. The loan wll be funded, he said, and

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 36- April 11, 2010



fishery services need assurances that it can "tinely audit
repaynent of the loan,” and that there is a nechanism to ensure
collection of the assessnent. M. Zuanich stated that [HB 365]
woul d provide that assurance. He said the bill [|anguage
carefully balances the need of the fishery service and the buyer
or processor of the salnon who is responsible for the collection
and rem ttance of the assessment.

MR. ZUANICH said the proposed Anmendnent 1 not only would be
fatal to the program but also is msguided and fails to
recognize that it is state fishernen and state processors that
want this nechanism He stated, "W could see nothing nore
detrinmental than to have a recalcitrant buyer of sal non w thhold
the tax and then not remt it to the federal governnent to repay
the | oan we nust repay."” Equally troubling, he opined, would be
processors or buyers that did not withhold the tax and had an
unfair advantage over those processors who wanted to play the
garme fairly. He said the nechanismis not only required by the
fishery service, but is also urgently needed by fishernmen and
processors who want this to be a fair, equitable, and fully-
funded program

3:01:44 PM

JOE PLESHA, Chief Legal Oficer, Trident Seafoods Corporation,
Testifying in support of HB 365, noted that Trident Seafoods
Corporation has salnon processing facilities in Southeast
Al aska, at Ketchi kan, Petersburg, and Wangell. He related that
early on in this process, Trident had concerns that the
magni tude of the buyback may be too great, because since at
| east 2002, processors have invested heavily in val ue-added and
i ncreased production of pink salnmn, so that now "we are all
searching for nore boats to fish for our plants.” M. Plesha
expressed appreciation for the work of M. Thorstenson and the
Sout heast Al aska Purse Seiners fishery, with whom he indicated
Trident was able to negotiate "a floor below which they've
committed not to buy back pernmits,” which allows Trident to
support the proposed legislation, along with the letter of
intent fromthe |egislature acknow edgi ng that the floor exists.

MR. PLESHA stated that while he appreciates the purpose for
whi ch Representative Seaton has offered Amendnent 1, Trident has
an accounting staff dedicated to ensure that the corporation

correctly pays its taxes and neets all its requirenents, and he
expressed confidence that "we'll be able to do that w thout a
great deal of extra burden.” He clarified that Trident Seafoods

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -37- April 11, 2010



Corporation does not believe that the proposed Amendnent 1 is
necessary.

3:03: 30 PM

FRANK M  HOVAN, Chai rman/ Comm ssioner, Commercial Fisheries
Entry Comm ssion (CFEC), Alaska Departnent of Fish & Gane
(ADF&G), stated that CFEC has worked for a nunber of years wth
the Southeast Alaska Purse Seiners fishery, and it is taking
direction from state statute that was passed by the |egislature
in 2002 that authorized these prograns. He said CFEC s role is
to facilitate the wshes of the |legislature. He said the
procedures resulted from discussions during [the Al aska Joint
Legislative Salnmon Industry Task Force], which was attended by
fi shermen and processors. He characterized [HB 365] as the |ast
phase of a series of legislative initiatives spanning the | ast
8-10 years.

MR. HOMVAN, regarding the proposed Amendment 1, drew attention to
| anguage in Section 3, which states that NMFS would not be owed
to arbitrarily seek to withhold a business license, but would
have to exhaust all legal admnistrative renedies. Were this
could occur, he said, is with "some maverick processor who's not
following the rules”; however, he noted that the conmttee had
just heard from one of the mmjor processors that it does
accounting and knows the procedures. He said he thinks it is
unlikely that any processor would not conply with the federa
requirenents.

3:06: 34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he was on the aforenentioned task
force and supported the program however, he recollected that
there never was a discussion of wthholding state business
licenses. He asked if that issue was a private negotiation.

3:07: 08 PM

MR. HOVAN responded that the program in general was discussed
[by the task force]; however, he offered his understanding that
the specifics of HB 365 were not even on the table at that tine.
He said, "This cane about in the last several years wth
negotiations with the National Marine Fisheries."

3:07:31 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 38- April 11, 2010



JEREMY JENSEN testified on behalf of himself in support of HB
365. He related that he is a lifetinme resident of Petersburg
and has worked as a commercial salnon seiner for the past 10
years. He stated opposition to the proposed Arendnent 1.

3:08: 18 PM

M TCH EIDE testified on behalf of hinmself in support of HB 365.
He related that he is a lifelong resident of Petersburg, and
said he has operated a seiner in Southeast Al aska for 25 years.
He said there are fishermen who support this |egislation who
have been trying for eight years to get this program started.
He expressed his wish that his five-year-old will be able to
take his place sone day. He urged the commttee to support the
bill without the proposed Anendnent 1.

3:09: 02 PM

TROY THOVASSON testified on behalf of hinmself in support of HB
365. He said he is a lifelong resident of Petersburg, and he
has been an owner/operator of a seiner for the last 10 years.

3:09:32 PM

CO- CHAIR JOHNSON, after ascertaining that no one else wished to
testify, closed public testinony on HB 365.

3:09: 43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON, referring back to Anmendnent 1, said the
commttee has heard in testinony that the processors have
federal fisheries permts and obligations, and NMFS has full
applicability to withhold licenses, as well as its own ways of
enforcing this program He said there have been instances where
federal government has "cone down with REAL ID' to enforce
certain things, and the state has consistently said it does not
want to tie its hands with the requirenments of the federal
government when those requirenents are not appropriate. He
noted that |listed on page 3, [line 26, through page 4, |ine 6],
there are "a nunmber of conditions where we can wthhold a
busi ness |icense"; however, he said nowhere in the |anguage does
it say that "we're going to wthhold these for ... federal
government obligations.™ He said he understands that it is
convenient for people to negotiate and say "we" wll wthhold
our Al aska business |icenses based on a desire by a federal
agency - "not to exert their control through their own |icenses”
- but he said he thinks this is a matter of state's rights, and

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 39- April 11, 2010



he opined that it is inportant to "make the requirenments in the
states and the political subdivisions of the state - not the
f ederal governnent.™

3:12: 01 PM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON nmintai ned her objection to Amendnent
1.

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Seaton and Kawasaki
voted in favor of Amendnent 1. Representatives Tuck, P. W] son,
A son, Edgnon, and Johnson voted against it. Ther ef or e,
Amendnent 1 failed by a vote of 2-5.

3:13: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE EDGVON noved to report HB 365 out of commttee
wi th individual reconmendations, acconpanying fiscal notes, and
letter of intent. There being no objection, HB 365, wth
attached letter of intent, was reported from the House Resources
St andi ng Comm ttee.

3:14:15 PM

CO CHAIR JOHNSON recessed to a call of the chair at 3:14 p.m
[ The nmeeting never reconvened. ]

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -40- April 11, 2010



